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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Christopher Guilbeaux

Mike Edmonson; Edward Skena; Butch Browning; Marketa G. Walters; Ricky Montet; Bruce Cuber; Shawn

Wilson; Kirk Gallien; Jimmy Guidry (DHH); Rosanne Prats; chuck@lsa.org; Grymes. Jay; Stolar, Gerard;

bnungesser@crt.la.gov; Dabadie, Stephen C NFG (US); Baillie. Kenneth T LTC USARMY NG LAARNG (US);
GOHSEP_GOVSTAFF; ebordelon@crt.la.gov; glenn.curtis@us.army.mil; Jay Dardenne; Rebekah Gee; Charlie

Melancon; Mark Richards; Jimmy Leblanc; KirtGuerin@corrections.state.la.us; fleminga@Ileqis.la.gov; Wiley,

J.W.; foilf@leqis.la.gov; whitem@legis.la.gov; mike@Isa.org

Kenneth Graham - NOAA Federal; stateeoc; _ GOHSEP-Stateeocexec

UCG Meeting Tomorrow - 9am - Saturday, August 13, 2016 - GOHSEP Overwatch Room

Friday, August 12, 2016 5:31:54 PM

SENT ON BEHALF OF DIRECTOR WASKOM........ccccoeceuvunne.

UCG Members,

A Unified Command Group meeting has been scheduled for selected UCG members in the GOHSEP
overwatch in concern of the current flooding situation.

We will begin the meeting with a current briefing from the National Weather Service in Slidell.

Each member should be prepared to discuss current operations and future plans in reference to this
flooding incident.

Remaining members of the UCG will be invited to participate via teleconference under a separate

email invitation.

SENT ON BEHALF OF DIRECTOR WASKOM.......ccccoeuennen.

Deputy Director
Preparedness, Response & Interoperability

Office — 225-925-7333
Cell —225-715-3191

www.gohsep.la.gov
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